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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

R #
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 10:50 AM
To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek
Cc yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas; SUR
Subject: . RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0088L / SDJ6699U / DOA : 31.01.2018

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SDJ 6699U is $41K-$42K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 5:08 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty. Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M0088L / SDJ6699U / DOA :31.01.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtokitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants , *
Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,

#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446



05/02/2018 PARF/COE Réoate Enquiry
/ .

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: . . Singapore NRIC poh : 3 \'\\ l‘%
Owner ID: ) 47498 C AxA)
Vehicle Details : 24A % -

Vehicle No.: | SDJ6699U

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 05Feb 2018

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 5251 XL

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: ) 75854521N52B25AF

Chassis No.: " WBANU52050C228592

Maximum Power Output: 160.0 kW (214 bhp)

Open Market Value: $52,601.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Jul 2009

First Registration Date: 29 Jul 2009

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $52,601.00

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jul 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: ] $28,930.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jul 2019

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $18,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: - $2,735.00

Total Rebate Amount: $31,665.00 q H l _ é U UK

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Feb 2018

OK

https:/fvrl .lta.gov.sg/lta/vrllaction?enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTI ON_ID=F0304009TT



